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From: Jopnsian, Mike P, {JUS)
Sent: September 23, 2009 8.35 AM
To: Stevenson, Hugh (JUS)
Subject: FWw: Com Cenira

oo

+/e have followed up the issue with PIC Jack surrounding he possibie querying of an un
Cower Jenicle !t appears that the Dispatcher ran the wrong plate, which came hack 1o
@ vericle thal s used in under cover nveslipations)

{ il feel uneasy abaul tha whotg thing nowever,

Mike

From: Fingall, Reoert (JUS)

Sont: September 22, /009 6:02 PM

Tou juhnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Sublject: RE T Cenyre

Thal s correct PO JACK providad a plate o run and the dispaicher hii the wrong leiter when she
was enterng it. The officers id hear butit was the wrong plate the dispalcher
orterad

Robart Flindalt

Sot. 9740

Paterboraugh County QPP
VNET 508-4120

Tal: (708) 742-0401

Fax : (7058) 742.9247

Fram: Iehnstan, Mike 7. (JUS)

Sent: Segtember 22, 2009 1151 AM
Yot Fhruizlt, Robart (3US)
Subject: RE: Com Centre

=i

So i am clear then o apoars F:C Jack did not run the Mzate associated to

ilihe

From; Flincali, Robart ¢ 2US)

Sent; Seplamber 22, 2009 3°57 AM
To: Thompson, Tym 1 JUS)

L Jernston, ke P, {-US)
Subject: RE. Com Cantra

Phive recaved the Sewth Fads POG Tape for e Bvenng in question, Sgi. FOWERS in Sinin
TEEropped he tupe 2rd aven lacated he vehiclo $100 i1 question.

Late tupe,
aducta g ok

- hich the dispalcher runs ang returns g RO of ira
Hs 18 whal the other officers heard over thg radig PO JACK auks
ipelzenca siale agaimn  The diggaicher then HSCOVErs tnal i Lo
ith comes back The plare PC JACK

el ofgs

VO CHMe ngck o 3 privaia indwedyeaf,




Althe end of the day, the officers were correct in hearing attached ta s vehicle. it

~as just ihe wrong vehicle that the dispatcher kad run mro
Regargs.

Robeart Flindali

Sgt. 9740

Paterborough County QPR
VNET 508-4120

Tal ; {T05) 742-0401

Fay : (T05) 742-9247

From: Trempson, Mym (JUSE
Sent: Seplamer 17, 2009 6:17 &M
Ta: Findalt, Roboery (JU5)
Subject: RE: Com Centtra

Thank you very mucn, t will grobably need a will say from you al seme point, bui gon't WGy
aboul it unti ] agk,

Ty

From: Furatzlt, Robert (JUSY

Sant: Sentermnar 17, 20095 09 B4
To; Thompeon, Tym { 5]

Ces lphnsion, Mz P, 1)US)
Subject: RE: Com Cenire

Helio Tym,

Siith Falls PCC was in cantact with e loday viz email indicating ey wers hoping to get the
Ingger 1ape complated teday. I'm heading into 2 wesks of nights so Fve requestad they forwarg
Ihe Y0 to tnspector Johnsion, 'va included the Inspecior in this email sa he has your coantact
1TOFMAnon o wheare 1o send the logger tape to.

Anvinng else | can do lo assist, clease dan't hesitale to askl
Bost reqargs.

Robert Flindall

St 9740

Faterborough County OPpP
VMNET 508-4120

Tel: {705) 742-0401

Fax : {7T05) 742.9247

From: shensan, Tein §10US)
sSant: Septernbor {2, 2009 £:0; PM
T Fingadl, Rotar Ouss
Subject: Coan Cynire

Sui Funclan,

Have bzan assigned o fnfiow e on PIC Jack | understand you reguaslad he luyger tapes



concaerning ih
want 10 put

ale Have you receved the recording yet? | would ke a copy. but didn't
 second request for the same (hing.

Tyrmy

Tym Thompson

Ootective Sergoant
Professional Standards Burgau
Dntario Provincial Police
desk-[705) 32%-6473

cei-{ 705} 238-7107

fan{705; 329-6050
vnot-%18.6473



